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TORONTO BAPTIST COLLEGE.

The sum of $2,000.00, generously contributed for the pur-
chase of books by MRS, S. M. MCMASTER, has been expended
with the result of the addition of about 1,000 valuable volumes.

TroMmAs LAILEY, Esq., of Toronto, has kindly furnished
a valuable collection of books in the department of English
Literature, numbering about 500 volumes, with the intention
of adding to it hereafter.

Other contributions of books have been received.

Contributions of books and of money for the further
increase of the Library are greatly needed, and will, it is hoped,
be forthcoming.

The library of the University, numbering nearly 30,000
volumes, is, within certain limitations, accessible to the students
of the College.

READING ROOM

The Reading Room is supplied with the best periodicals—
domestic and foreign, religious and sccular.  For the Session
of 1881-2, MR. CHARLES K. LAILEY, of Toronto, contributed
five English weeklies, and MR, JonN STARK, of Toronto, con-
tributed $50 for Canadian, English and American Newspapers
and Reviews

EXTRA LECTURES

Lectures on subjects germance to the work of the College
by men eminent in their several departiments, will be provided
from time to time.  During the ensuing year, the following
courses may be expected :

Rev. R. S McArthur, D. D, of New York, on “ The
Pastor's Management of his Church.”  Three lectures.

Rev. Thos. Rogers, D.D., of Elbridge, N.Y., on “The
Pastor's Management of a Country Church.”

Rev. Geo. D. Boardman, D. D., of Philadelphia, Lectures
on Expository Preaching, with practical illustrations. =

H. E. Buchan, M.D., 'of Toronto, on “ The Preservation of
Health S : 5 ol 5 st s
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